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EXPLORE THE PAST OF DOWNTOWN HAMILTON

44 Hughson St. South
(LIUNA Building)

44 Hughson Street South was built in 1890
for the Bell Telephone Company and was the first
Bell Telephone owned office in Hamilton. The
building was designed by prominent architect
James Balfour. In 1878, Hamilton became the first
city in the British Empire to establish a telephone
exchange, which was originally located in a building

on Main Street that has since been demolished. The

Bell Telephone Company moved into the Hamilton

Provident and Load Company’s building at King and

Hughson Streets 1881 before constructing their
own building at 44 Hughson Street South in 1890.
The Bell Telephone Company used the building
until 1914 when it moved into a four-storey
building erected in 1913 at 8-14 Main Street East.

The Bell Telephone Company leased the
building to Canada Business College from 1916
to 1920, and sold it to Dominion Canners Limited
in 1919. Dominion Canners Limited occupied the
building until 1925, followed by Canada Canners
Limited from 1925 to the late 20th century. 44
Hughson Street South currently houses offices for
the Labourers International Union of North America
(LIUNA).

Canadian Canners Ltd served for 80 years as
the Hamilton headquarters for a network of dozens
of canneries across Canada that produced brand
powerhouses Aylmer and Del Monte. The group
tried canned product items as varied as pigs’ feet,
lambs’ tongue, parsnips and turnips, but the staple
would become Aylmer canned goods.

44 Hughson St. when it was Canada Business College.

By the 1930s, CCL was the largest canning
operation in the British Commonwealth. Tobacco
giant R.J. Reynolds, maker of Camel cigarettes,
bought Del Monte, Nabisco and CCL, and the
combined Canadian operations forced CCL to
move its Hamilton office to Toronto in 1987.
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44 HughSOn St. South ...continued

CANADIAN CANNERS LIMITED

44 HUGHSON STREET SOUTH

HAMILTON - ONTARIO
ESTABLISHED 1903

Extends éonyuta/dtionﬁ to HAMILTON
on (ft5 100 YEARS OF PROGRESS

GROWING WITH HAMILTON . .. the head office of Canadian

Canners Limited, Hamilton — is now operating 71 plants, can-

neries and farms, situated at:
ONTARIO Exeter Farms Port Hope QUEBEC
Ambherstburg Fonthill Rednerville Chambly Basin
Aylmer - Forest Ridgetown St. Hyacinthe
Aimer Farms  Forest Tarms e 8 s
Canners’ Machi : :

Ltd, Ayimer Galon ) £ Bavids iy NOVA SCOTIA
Belle River Wagstay;:'fe Ltd Sin:coe Middleton
lBiloomflelqll(Z) Hamilton Canners’ Machinery BRITISH

owmanville Jordan Station Ltd., Simcoe
Bow Park Farm, Kingsville Stoney Point COLUMBIA

Brantford Lakeport Strathroy Asheroft
Brighton Napanee Tilbury Kelowna
Brighton Farms Niagara-on-the-Lake = Waterford Keremos
Burlington Northport Wellington (2) Lulu Island
Cobourg Pembroke Shook Mills Wellington Farms Mission
Colborne Petrolia Canners’ Seeds Ltd.,,  Oliver
Dresden Picton (2) Wellington Penticton
Dunnville Port Burwell West Lake Sydney
Exeter Port Dalhousie West Lorne Vancouver

. and the high standard of AYLMER QUALITY which has
brought Dominion-wide acceptance of this brand . . . is in itself
a tribute to these operations in Hamilton . . throughout the years!

YOUR FAMILY DESERVES AYLMER QUALITY
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